STRATHMOOR —Greenfield near Grand River

The Strathmoor Church of Christ began its history Lord’s Day

afterncon, March 31, 1935, in an abandoned bank building at the
corner of Grand River and Lesure Avenues. Six months later
more suitable quarters were found to be necessary for the rapidly
expanding work, and a shift was made to the Masonic Temple on
Hubbell Road.
- A number of successful meetings being held by some of the
country’'s outstanding evangelists, the church looked for a location
for erecting a building of its own. The present site, Lyndon at
Greenfield Avenues, was at length settled upon. Through financial
sacrifice on the part of the membership combined with the dona-
tion of much of their own labor, a church home a distinct credit
to the Cause was erected in 1939.




